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Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Letter Withdrawing Requests for CC (Signed) pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Stright, Lisa [Lisa Stright@pgnmail corn] 
Friday, March 04, 201 1 8 12 AM 

Burnett, John, Lee Eng Tan 
PEF Letter Withdrawing Requests for CC - Dkt#s 100345, 100346, I00347 

John Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@psnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 100345-EQ 
Docket No. 100346-EQ 
Docket No. 100347-EQ 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Letter withdrawing Requests for Confidential 
Classification in the above referenced dockets. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College A m ,  Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnrnail.com 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



March 4,201 1 

Document No. 

V i  Electronic Filing 

Date of Pending 
Req for CC Document Description 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

He: Petition for approval of negotiatedpurchase power contract with Huthaway Renewable Energy, 
Inc. by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 100345-EQ 

Petition for approval of negotiatedpurchase power contract wrth Hathaway Renewable Energy, 
Inc. by Progress E n e w  Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 100346-EQ 

Petition for approval ofthe third negotiatedpurchase power contract with Hathaway Henewable 
Energy, lric. by Progress Energy Florida. Inc.; Docket No. 100347-EQ 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On November 5,201 0, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEP’) filed amended Hathaway contracts 
along with amended Requests for Confidential Classification in the above referenced dockets. Since no 
action has been taken on these amended contracts at the request of Hathaway and PEF, and the fact that 
PEF anticipates filing new Hathaway Contracts in the near future, PEF hereby withdraws the following 
Requests for Confidential Classification: 

contained in negotiated contrack with 
Hathaway Renewable Energy, lnc. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to 
call me at (727) 820-5184. 

Sincerely, 

J 4L-T n1‘. Hurnett 

v 
JTBAms 


